

## CURRICULUM VITAE

### Personal Data

 **Daniele Peressutti**  
 **3, Signorelli Street**  
**33097 SPILIMBERGO (PN)**  
Italy  
 **+39 (328) 7051285**  
 **dperessutti72@gmail.com**  
 **Data of birth : 09/11/1972**  
 **City of birth : Spilimbergo**  
 **Nazionalità : Italian**  
 **Licenses : B**  
 **linkedin.com/in/danieleperessutti**

### Profile

To a long working experience as an electronic engineer in structured companies, I have always combined that of youth football sports coach (with UEFA "B" certification). I decided to deepen and certify my skills in this second area, which I would like to make prevalent, with a three-year degree in Motor Sciences also oriented to the management of sports facilities. I am looking for opportunities in companies that can enhance my know-how in the youth sport sector (but also to proposals related to the female one) in which I have been moving for years with now consolidated competence and natural predisposition.

### Work Experiences

01/2021 – oggi IT Manager (ICT C&SV Defence Vehicles GPL)  
Iveco Defence Vehicles S.p.A., Bolzano (BZ)  
Manager of Information Technology (infrastructure and ERP)

06/2010 – 12/2020 IT Manager  
Marcegaglia Palini & Bertoli S.p.A., San Giorgio di Nogaro (UD)  
Manager of Information Technology (infrastructure and ERP)

06/2008 – 06/2010 Infrastructure Administrator  
Stefanel S.p.A., Ponte di Piave (TV)  
Network manager, server manager and security manager of intranet and extranet

02/1999 – 06/2008 Infrastructure Administrator  
Ferriere Nord S.p.A., Osoppo (UD)  
Network manager, server manager and security manager of intranet and extranet

### Work Experiences (sport)

Season 2021/2022  
Coach first team (eccellenza women)  
F.C. Sued Tyrol  
BOLZANO (BZ)

Season 2019/2020  
Coach youth teams (allieve)  
A.S.D. U.P. Comunale Tavagnacco  
TAVAGNACCO (UD)

Season 2018/2019, 2019/2020  
Organizational regional manager CFT Friuli Venezia Giulia  
SGS FIGC Friuli Venezia Giulia  
TRIESTE (TS)

Season 2018/2019  
Organizational manager CFT-UDINE S. Giorgio di Nogaro  
SGS FIGC Friuli Venezia Giulia  
TRIESTE (TS)

Season 2018/2019  
Coach youth teams (giovanissimi sperimentali)  
A.S.D. Buiese  
BUJA (UD)

Season 2017/2018  
Coach youth teams (giovanissimi)  
A.S.D. Pol. Comunale Lestizza  
LESTIZZA (UD)

Season 2016/2017  
Coach youth teams (giovanissimi)  
A.C.C. Calcio Basiliano  
BASILIANO (UD)

Season 2011/2012, 2012/2013, 2013/2014, 2015/2015  
Coach youth teams (piccoli amici, pulcini, esordienti a 9, esordienti a 11, giovanissimi, allievi, juniores)  
A.S.D. Tarcentina Calcio  
TARCENTO (UD)

Season 2008/2009, 2009/2010, 2010/2011  
Coach youth teams (pulcini, esordienti a 9)  
A.S.D. Pol. Aquila Spilimbergo  
SPILIMBERGO (PN)

Season 2005/2006, 2006/2007, 2007/2008  
 Coach youth teams (pulcini)  
 A.S.D. Gemonese Calcio  
 GEMONA del FRIULI (UD)

### Istruzione e formazione

04/2019 – 07/2021 IUL Telematic University  
 Master's Degree course Physical Education and Sport Sciences (108/110)  
 05/2018 University of Studies Trieste  
 Practice the profession of Engineer (state exam)  
 09/1991 – 10/1996 University of Studies Trieste  
 Master's Degree Electronic Engineering (Automatic controls) (104/110)  
 09/1986 – 06/1991 I.T.I. A. Malignani  
 Diploma of Industrial expert address Electronic (50/60)

Season 2018/2019 Italian Red Cross  
 Cardio-pulmonary resuscitation course - Basic Life Support (BLS)

Season 2013/2014 FIGC Technical Sector – FIGC Udine – AIAC Udine  
 UEFA B Course

Season 2010/2011 FIGC Udine  
 CONI – FIGC Course instructor for young players

### Languages

**Mother tongue : Italian**

**Other languages – Self Assessment**

Understanding				Speech				Written	
Listening		Reading		Oral Interaction		Oral Production			
B1	Intermediate 2	B1	Intermediate 2	B2	Upper Intermediate	B2	Upper Intermediate	A2	Pre Intermediate 2
A1	Beginner 1	A1	Beginner 1	A1	Beginner 1	A1	Beginner 1	A1	Beginner 1

TOEFL iBT Test (December 2015) – Score 71/120 (Intermediate)

### Skills and Competences

#### Communication skills

Very good social and relational skills, acquired through constant contact with groups of young players as their coach. Ability to create a serene and relaxed atmosphere, in the firm belief that the quality of human relations facilitates and develops the spirit of collaboration and propensity for results. Excellent willingness to listen and mediate. Strong sense of empowerment.

#### Organizational skills

Excellent organizational and management skills gained even in difficult to manage environments. Leadership skills consolidated over time and recognized thanks to the technical skills acquired.

#### Competence skills

Game development and application phases  
 Planning and coordination of individual and group training sessions  
 Athletic preparation skills  
 Working method in line with the principles of the National Federal Centers

#### IT skills

Excellent knowledge of desktop operating systems (Windows, MAC)  
 Excellent knowledge of Microsoft Office (included Access, Project, Publisher, Visio)  
 Excellent knowledge of internet browser (Internet Explorer , Mozilla Firefox, Chrome)  
 Security and Networking

English  
 French